AGENDA ITEM

TO: Mayor McNeill, Lansing City Council
FROM: Tim Vandall, City Administrator
DATE: January 24, 2025

SUBJECT: Port Authority Appointment

Policy Consideration: Each City in Leavenworth County is allowed an appointee to the
Leavenworth County Port Authority. For the previous three years, Councilman Clemons has
served as Lansing’s appointee to the board. The current term expires on March 25, 2025. Mr.
Clemons has volunteered to serve another term on the LCPA Board.

Financial Consideration: None

Action:  Approval of Councilman Dan Clemons to the Leavenworth County Port Authority
Board.
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